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February 17, 2009

The Honorable Pegeen Hanrahan
P.O. Box 490, Station 19
Gainesville, FL 32602

Dear Mayor Hanrahan:

At the next joint Alachua County/City of Gainesville meeting, the County Commission would like to
discuss the extension of the transition agreement. We would also like to have a parallel discussion of a
potential inter-local agreement regarding environmental safeguards for annexations coritaining large,
undeveloped tracts of land, particularly those containing county-designated Strategic Ecosystems and
significant/listed wildlifé habitat: ~ ~*~ .= o0 7

Sincerely,
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Mike Byerly, Chair
- Alachua County Commission
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cc: Board of County Commissioners
Randall H. Reid, County Manager
Dave Wagner, County Attorney
‘Richard Drurmmond, Assistant County Manager
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